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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080096 

I 
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COMPANY 
CODE 
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Matilda Sanders ? s e e ?  -023~- PJ~A -77 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080096 

Monday, April 07,2008 1157 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman Fpsc. CLK - CORRespo"cE 

4/7/2008 11:56:00 AM 

Filename / Path: 080096.or.031808.vsm.doc DISTRIBUTION: 

Please issue the PAA Order Approving Waiver in Docket No. 080096-TI today. 
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ADDRESS 
IN 
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Printed on 41712008 at 3:53:50 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0230.ord.doc 

Monday, April 07, 2008 355 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 228356) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you, 

4/7/2008 



‘ 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATFUNA J. MCMUMAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

February 15,2008 

Dennis Packer, Esquire 
PowerNet Global Communications 
100 Commercial Drive 
Fairfield, Ohio 45014 

Re: Docket No. 080096-TP 

Dear Mr. Packer: 

Thls will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition by PNG Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
PowerNet Global Communications d/b/a CrossConnect (TI346RX409) and Global Touch Telecom, 
Inc. for approval to acquire assets and request for expedited approval in connection with transfer of 
telecommunications services fiom Global Touch Telecom, Inc. (TJ849) to PNG Telecommunications, 
Inc. d/b/a PowerNet Global Communications d/b/a CrossConnect, and request for waiver [of Rule 25- 
4.118(2), FAC], which was filed in h s  office on February 13, 2008, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
L. 
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Case Assianment and Schedu l i n a  Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Off ice o f  Co m i s s i o n  Clerk 

Docket No.080096-TP Date Docketed: T i t l e :  Jo in t  Pe t i t i on  by PNG Teleconmnications. Inc. d/b/a PowerNet 
Global Connunications d/b/a CrossCoinnect 01346/TX409) and 
Global Touch Telecom, Inc.  for apprsoval t o  acquire assets and 

Conpany: Global Touch Telecom. Inc. request f o r  expedited approval i n  csonnection with transfer o f  
teleconnunications services from Gl~obal Touch Telecom, Inc. 
03849) t o  PNG Telecomnications. Inc. d/b/a PnrerNet Global 
Comnicat ions d/b/a CrossConnect. and request f o r  waiver. 

PNG Telecomnicat ions,  Inc. d/b/a P 
PNG Telecomnicat ions.  Inc. d/b/a P 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: A M  CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF SCR SGA 
0' indlcates OPR) I 1 1 x 1  I X I - 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Tim Schedule 
S l W :  B7(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL P U N N I K  WCIIHENT I IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT m REVISIW. 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION: (850) 413-15770 t a f f  Assiun 

Due Dates 

Current W R  rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

______I 5: I 1 

-I _ _  ::: 

27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconnended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission - Comission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 36. 

*7 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

140. I I I 
%stion 3 - C- Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin O f f i ce rW Prehearing Officeir 
Comissioners Comissioners ; 

Where panels are assigned the senior Ccmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved: - 
Where one Cmiss ioner .  a Hearing Exann'ner or a S t a f f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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e Section 1 - Office o f  Commission C ler l /?  
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8. S ta f f  Counsel 
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Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 02/21/2008 36. 
27 

Comnissioners Comnissioners 
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